Due to current restrictions, face coverings are required in the meeting (unless speaking or exempt). Please bring your own pen if required. Social distancing within the meeting room will be observed and hand sanitiser available.

## **Langsett Parish Council**

Parish Clerk: Avril Sturdy, 10 Rookery Way, Thurgoland S35 7BX Phone: 07724 755236

## Open to all members of the press and public

25<sup>th</sup> June 2021

The next meeting of Langsett Parish Council will be held at the Barn, Langsett at 7.30pm on **Monday 5<sup>th</sup> July 2021** for the purpose of transacting the following business:-

Avríl Sturdy

Clerk to the Council

## <u>AGENDA</u>

- 1. To receive apologies for absence and consider reasons given for non-attendance
- 2. To receive any declarations of interest under the Council's adopted code of conduct arising from matters on the agenda
- 3. To consider and approve the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 17<sup>th</sup> May 2021
- 4. To consider any matters arising from the previous minutes, not appearing elsewhere on the agenda
- 5. To adjourn the business of the Parish Council in order that members of the public can bring items to the attention of the Parish Council
- 6. To consider planning applications received: APPLICATION NO: 2021/0126 LOCATION: Field House Farm, Fullshaw Lane, Penistone, Sheffield, S36 9FD DESCRIPTION: Demolish and clear existing building and erection of replacement dwelling (Outline with All Matters Reserved)
- 7. To receive and comment on any planning applications received since this agenda was produced
- 8. To receive information on approved/declined planning applications
- 9. To receive items to bring to the attention of BMBC Neighbourhood Services including litter/bins
- 10. To receive an update regarding the litter pick held on Saturday 26<sup>th</sup> June 2021
- 11. To receive items related to footpaths and public rights of way issues
- 12. To receive information regarding roads, transport and parking including correspondence from Oxspring Parish Council regarding a Speed Indicator Device
- 13. To receive any feedback from District Councillors in attendance
- 14. To receive updated Financial Regulations and Risk Assessment Policy to be approved at the next meeting (Appendix A at the meeting)
- 15. To consider the current situation regarding the old Parish Noticeboard
- 16. To consider production of a Parish Newsletter and receipt of any articles for the newsletter
- 17. To note the public consultation survey on the next National Park Management Plan on website and e-mail
- 18. To consider proposed projects for the Parish Council and any feedback
- 19. To receive new Register of Interest Forms for completion and return to the Clerk (Appendix B)
- 20. To receive information regarding matters having financial implications for the Council and to agree payments and note income in accordance with the Parish Council budget: (Appendix C)
  - (a) Notice period for the exercise of public rights commenced 14<sup>th</sup> June 2021
  - (b) First Quarter Financial Review (Appendix D at the meeting)
  - (c) Costs of replacement pads etc for defibrillator (due October)
- 21. To consider discussion of any items of correspondence that have been received since the last meeting, not appearing elsewhere on the agenda.
- 22. Any Other Business not on the Agenda
- 23. To be notified of any matters to be placed on the agenda of the next meeting of the Parish Council
- 24. To confirm that the next meeting of Langsett Parish Council will be held on Monday 6<sup>th</sup> September 2021 at 7.30pm at the Barn, Langsett.